
0 State of Florida 0 

#uLIit eettbice Commis’s’ion 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: April 26, 1999 
TO: CHAlRMAN JOE GARCIA 
FROM: E. LEON JACOBS, COMMISSIONER AND PREHEARING OFFICE h 
RE: DOCKET NO. 990182-TP - PETITION OF DIECA COMMTJNICATIONS, INC. 

D/B/A COVAD COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY FOR AKBITRATION T8, 
ESTABLISH INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT WITH GTE FLORIDA 
INCORPORATED. 

\ 

This matter is currently scheduled for hearing Wednesday, April 28, 1998, 
at 9:30 a.m., in Room 148. Staff has lnformed me that the parties have reached 
an agreement and have asked that the hearing be canceled. By letter dated 
April 21, 1999, Covad has indicated that the parties have a signed 
Interconnection Agreement, which they expect to file in this Docket at a later 
date. 

In view of the foregoing, I request that the hearing scheduled for April 28, 
1999, be canceled. 
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